NSOOOREN 1 ([l ]
A J; NN._,

Ay STORMWATER SOLID WASTE WASTEWATER
Tacoma ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Environmental Services Commission Notes

www.citvoftacoma.orq
Center for Urban Waters — 325 E D St
and Zoom Meeting

May 8, 2025

Co-Chair Kellar called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m.

Commission Members Present:  Jonathan Paul, Mike Yaden, Mindi Kellar, Karen DiNicola, and
Esther Beaumier*

Commission Members Absent: Bruce Martin, Chad Sutter, Matthew Benedict, David Dailey, Jeff
Paradise, and Marty Campbell

Co-Chari Kellar welcomed everyone to the meeting and noted that a quorum was not present,
reminding attendees that no voting could take place without one.

Approval of minutes from April 10, 2025, will be moved to the next meeting due to the
absence of a quorum.

Public Comment

The public comment period is reserved for items on the current agenda only. Comments will be
limited to the amount of time announced by the chair, presiding officer, or staff liaison, no more
than five minutes per person per meeting.

Kit Burns commented that he appreciated the presentation on the road cleanup and it’s nice to get
updates on what is being done around the City of Tacoma.

EnviroChallenger Education & Outreach Program

Jaqueline Fuller and John Inch, Education & Outreach Liaisons, provided an update and
presentation on the EnviroChallenger program and community outreach and education efforts
within the City of Tacoma. The mission of the EnviroChallenger is: “Enhancing Tacoma’s quality
of life by promoting environmental health through public information and education.” The
program supports Tacoma through a variety of initiatives, including K—12 classroom lessons,
EnviroArt lessons, enhanced learning opportunities, teacher professional development,
workforce development, and participation in community events and public outreach activities.

Discussion followed regarding the following topics:

1. EnviroChallenger
a. Commissioner DiNicola inquired about how the department is working to
translate the one-day recycling event into sustainable, day-to-day practices.
b. Staff responded that they implemented several action-oriented activities and
engaged students in carrying out those actions to encourage ongoing
environmental responsibility.


http://www.cityoftacoma.org/

Environmental Services Commission Meeting Notes
May, 8, 2025

c. Commissioner DiNicola asked if the team can conduct audits in the schools to
examine students’ habits, noting that these behaviors are often carried over into
the home environment. She recommended going through waste and recycling
bins with students to provide hands-on learning about what they are doing
correctly and where improvements can be made.

d. Staff responded that they are actively working with schools to integrate lessons

into the classrooms. They are conducting repeat lessons and initiating audits at

the beginning of the school year to better understand and influence student
behavior.

Commissioner DiNicola asked whether EnviroHouse is currently closed.

Staff confirmed that yes, the EnviroHouse is closed.

Commissioner Beaumier asked how the Education and Outreach team develops

or sources its educational materials.

Staff responded that while some materials are provided to them, the

Communications team also assists in creating new lessons and literature.

Additionally, the team works with teachers to develop content that meets

classroom needs.

i. Co-Chari Kellar asked how students are selected for the Workforce Development
Program.

j. Staff responded that the students apply for the program, and the selection
process is conducted in collaboration with the school district.

> @™o

Staff Reports

Communications and Engagement Team:

Leah Michaelsen from the Communications & Engagement team provided an update on the City
of Tacoma’s new website, now located at www.tacoma.gov. Visitors to the old website will be
automatically redirected to the new one. This update was a citywide effort and not limited to
Environmental Services (ES). As part of the redesign, approximately 250 ES-related pages were
streamlined down to about 75, focusing on consolidating content and prioritizing the information
users most frequently seek. One of the key updates includes enhancements to the Solid Waste
page, which is now the third most visited page on the site. Most users are looking for collection
dates and schedules.

New features of the site include:

o A “City Projects” tab where users can filter projects by status, topic, or department. Each
project has a dedicated page managed by the project manager. An interactive map is
also in development to allow users to click on projects geographically and access
detailed information directly.

e A new “Events” tab that lists all city events. Starting next month, Commission meetings
will be added to this section, including details such as meeting dates, agendas,
presentations, and other related information.

Discussion followed regarding the following topics:

1. New City Website
a. Commissioner Beaumier asked if there was a place on the new website to
provide comments or feedback.


http://www.tacoma.gov/

Environmental Services Commission Meeting Notes

May, 8, 2025

b.

Staff responded that yes, there is a feedback button located at the bottom of the
webpage where users can submit their input. Additionally, if the Commission has
specific feedback, it can be sent directly to Leah Michaelsen.
Staff reported that the top three pages on the site are as follows:

i. Jobs page

ii. Police

ii. Solid Waste
Staff also reported that as of May 9, 2025, city email domain will change to
Tacoma.gov and that all emails will be forwarded for a very long time.

2025 First Quarter Financials:
Mark Westland provided an update on the first quarter 2025 financials and proposed TMC
changes. The proposed TMC changes are as follows:
1. 12.08B.210 Rates and fees for wastewater service inside the City limits.
2. For new residential services or account holders which have incomplete, or no winter flow
records available, the monthly flow portion of the Residential Flow Rate for wastewater
service shall be computed using the flows listed below:

a.
b.
c.

Single family Dwellings: 6-0 5.0 ccf per month

Multiple family Dwellings: 5:0- 4.0 per unit per month

Except that charges for existing multiple-family dwellings with previous
consumption history shall not change solely due to changes in account holder or
ownership.

Discussion followed regarding the following topics:

1. Capital
a.

b.

Commissioner DiNicola asked whether the Capital budget is expected to be
closer next quarter and if any projects are anticipated to come online soon.

Staff responded that they would need to follow up with Capital group for specific
details. While projections are generally positive, construction delays often lead to
variances in the Capital budget, which is common. However, these figures are
reviewed and updated on a quarterly basis.

Commissioner DiNicola asked how the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) and
One Tacoma Comprehensive Plan are aligned and tracked together.

Staff explained that when One Tacoma was developed, planners referenced the
CIP to help inform the plan. The Capital Facilities Plan (CFP), which is part of
the CIP, is a six-year plan. ES participates in the planning process to ensure
their projects included. However, the CFP does not capture all planned projects,
instead focusing on high-profile or major initiatives. The CFP outlines general
categories of planned spending rather than detailing individual projects.

2. TMC Changes

a.

b.

C.

Commissioner DiNicola asked whether new unit residences would be included in
the proposed change.

Staff clarified that no; the change would only apply to new construction and new
customers and would be implemented in January 2026.

Commissioner DiNicola asked how long it takes to collect the data for actual
water consumption.

Staff responded that consumption data is based off the Winter Average, which is
calculated after a full winter cycle (December through March).

Commissioner Beaumier asked whether Accessory Dwelling Units (AUDs) fall
under the scope of this change.



Environmental Services Commission Meeting Notes
May, 8, 2025

f. Staff responded that it depends on how the ADU is set up in the billing system.
To be affected by the change, it must involve a new customer and a newly
established service. In some cases, ADUs may still be categorized under a
single-family unit, so it will be handled on a case-by case basis.

Commissioner Other Items of Interest

Presentation from April 10,20205 about operational efficiencies in solid waste and the every-

other-week garbage collection, and elimination of curbside pickup of glass for recycling:

1.

Commissioner DiNicola expressed concern regarding the messaging that there has been
no reduction in City services. She stated that she did not appreciate the tone of what she
described as a “lecture,” emphasizing that many residents of Tacoma feel that service
levels have declined. While she acknowledged that there may be valid reasons behind the
City's position, she strongly believes that the City should not assert there has been no
reduction when that sentiment is not aligned with public perception. Commissioner
DiNicola emphasized that it is her responsibility to represent community voices and to
report back to the Commission the feedback she receives from residents.

City website:

1.

2.

Commissioner Beaumier noted that there are currently four open positions on the
Environmental Services Commission listed on the City’s website. She inquired as to the
plan for filling those vacancies.

Staff responded that this would be a great top for discussion at the next meeting.

Stormwater Management:

1.

Co-Chair Kellar shared that the Stormwater Management Manual is being released and
expressed appreciation for having a few weeks to review it. Commissioner DiNicola asked
for her opinion, and Co-Chair Kellar responded that the color-coded formatting was very
helpful and that the review process did not require a significant effort.

Commissioner DiNicola inquired whether there had been a reduction in the threshold for
treatment requirements.

Staff responded that the thresholds align with existing permit requirements, specifically
following both the Ecology permit and the City’s issued permit.

Commissioner DiNicola state the Mixed-Use Center (MUC) density area could be more
effectively addressed if the utility considered collective planning strategies. She
emphasized that the goal is to treat more roadway runoff before it reaches local water
bodies.

Staff responded that this is currently under evaluation through scenario modeling.
However, they noted that changes to infrastructure could trigger new water quality
requirements, and any modifications must remain compliant with the manual. There are
capacity constraints downstream, and changes could impact the overall system
performance. Staff added that they are collaborating with the Permits Department to
determine what types of developments and stormwater infrastructure could be
implemented, but the final direction is still unclear.

Adjournment

Informal discussion ended at 5:14 p.m.



